
1 | P a g e
A complete agenda packet is available at www.cityofgraham.com 

City of Graham Planning Board 
Meeting Agenda 

July 18th, 2023, at 6:30 PM 
Council Chambers, Graham 

City Hall 
1. Meeting called to order.

2. Roll Call and confirmation of quorum.

3. Pledge of allegiance and moment of silence or invocation.

4. Overview of board and general meeting rules.

5. Approval of the May 16, 2023, meeting minutes.

6. New Business:

a. Appoint Temporary Chair 

b. CR2005 - Site Plan Amendment - LeoTerra Development

7. Public comment on non-agenda items.

8. Staff comment.

9. Adjournment.

http://www.cityofgraham.com/


City of Graham Planning Board Minutes Page | 1 

PLANNING BOARD MINUTES 
Tuesday, May 16, 2023 

The Planning & Zoning Board held its regular meeting on Tuesday, May 16, 2023.  
Members present were Eric Crissman, Tony Bailey, Dean Ward, Michael Benesch, John Wooten and 
Chad Huffine.  Members absent Jerome Bias. Staff members present were Planner Cameron West and 
Planning and Zoning Technician Debbie Jolly.   

1. Chair Ward called the meeting to order at 6:30 P.M., and he gave the overview of the board and
general meeting rules.

2. Roll Call and confirmation of quorum.

3. Pledge of allegiance and moment of silence or invocation.

4. Overview of board and general meeting rules.

5 Approval of the April 18, 2023 meeting minutes.  John Wooten made a motion to approve minutes. 
Seconded by Eric Crissman. All voted Aye.  

6. New Business:
a. Cameron West presented the staff report.  Chair Ward opened the public hearing. Presentation

by Buddy Seamore with Windsor Investments for a request to rezone 67 acres at 0 Kimrey Rd from Un-
zoned to I-1 for the purpose of developing an industrial site in the future. Mr. Seamore did host a 
neighborhood meeting and offer neighbors that couldn’t attend to call him. They do not have a tenant 
for this property at this time. Mr. Massey spoke asking for buffers and no parking lot of his side and type 
A planting and stated he is not against this project at all. Mr. Boney ask about the triangle being 
Graham’s only.  Chair Ward closed the public hearing. The planning board discussed the following items 
it’s a simple rezoning, no condition can be put on it, type of planting. Dean made a motion to approve 
that it is consistent with 2.4.1,4.3.1,2.2.1 Seconded by John Wooten Vote was 3 to 3 Eric Crissman, 
Michael Benesch and Chad Huffines voted No.  Eric Crissman made a motion to deny this request for 
 re-zoning and to come back with conditional rezoning applicable policies are 2.4.1 Commence Park, 
4.3.1 Land Use Pattern. Seconded by Chad Huffines. Toney Bailey made the second. 3 voted aye, 3 voted 
no. Public meeting opened back up. Ask Mr. Seamore a question.  Public meeting closed. Mr. Benesch 
made a motion to deny request for re-zoning. Seconded by Eric Crissman.  All vote Aye.   

Greg Massey   3069 S NC 119 Hwy Mebane NC 27302 
Tom Boney     114 W Elm St Graham NC 27253 

b. Cameron West presented the staff report for SUP2301-E Interstate Service Road Truck Storage.
Chad Huffine ask to recused from the hearing since he would be assisting in the presentation. Eric 
Crissman made a motion to excuse Mr. Huffine. Seconded by Chair Ward. All voted Aye.  Mr. Coleman 
read the rules Quasi-judicial hearing. Mr. Ward made a motion to take a ten-minute break so Mr. 



 
 

City of Graham Planning Board Minutes  Page | 2 
 

Coleman could research if this was a Quasi-judicial hearing. Seconded by Eric Crissman. All voted Aye. 
Chair Ward called minute back to order.  They discussed if they would like to proceed as quasi-judicial or 
the way it was advertised.  Mr. Crissman made a motion to proceed as it was advertised. Chair Ward 
seconded. All voted Aye.  Cameron presented the staff report again for the board. Matt Wall 3453 
Forest Dale Dr. Burlington presented the project to the planning board. Chad Huffine 505 E. Davis St 
presented 6 Fact and finding to the board.  

 

7. Public comment on non-agenda items. None was presented 

8. Staff comments-  

9. Additional Items of Discussion –  

10. Adjournment. –  

Meeting adjourned at   

 
Respectfully submitted this 2nd day of June 2023, 

Debbie Jolly  



STAFF REPORT 
Prepared by Cameron West, Planner 

Colonial Heights/Lacy Farms Amendment 
(CR2005) 

Type of Request: Conditional Rezoning Amendment

Meeting Dates 

Contact Information 
LeoTerra Graham LLC
110-A Shields Park Drive
Kernersville, NC 27284
336-279-7280; kat.lyons@leoterradevelopment.com

Planning Board on July 18, 2023
City Council on August 8, 2023 
Summary 
This is a request by Leoterra Graham LLC and agents thereof to 
amend the existing Conditional Rezoning to make changes to the 
site-specific plan to remove street tie-in to Tonewood Drive, 
Reconfigure Open Space, and Reduce the number of Mail Kiosks. 
Provided to you all is the original approved plan along with the 
conditions associated with the approval. The previous conditions 
were that Wendy Drive would not be connected to the existing 
street stub-out, but the easements would be given to the City for 
water, sewer, and other utilities as necessary. Phase 1 of this 
project has been complete, but this request came from reviewing 
the phase 2 & 3 plans that showed a removal of open space area 
and a question regarding removing the Tonewood Drive street 
connection.

Location 
Monroe Holt & Lacy Holt Rd 

GPIN: 
8873625474/8873526180

Current Zoning 

C-R (Conditional Residential)

Proposed Zoning 

C-R (Conditional Residential)

Overlay District 
N/A 

Surrounding Zoning 

R-1, R-12, C-MXR, Vacant

Surrounding Land Uses
Single Family Houses 

Size 
57 acres 

Public Water & Sewer 
Yes 

Floodplain 
No 

Staff Recommendation 

Approval 

mailto:amanda@isaacsonsheridan.com


Page 3 of 3 

Conformity to the Graham 2035 Comprehensive Plan (GCP) and Other Adopted Plans 

Future Land Use Suburban Residential Principal Uses: Suburban residential neighborhoods are 
primarily settings for existing and future single family detached housing, but may also contain 
additional housing typologies and low-impact supporting uses in neighborhood activity centers.  
Affordable detached homes within attractive walkable neighborhoods will continue to make 
Graham an attractive place to live for people who work in Graham and surrounding communities. 

Applicable Policies: 

• Strategy 4.3.1 Land Use Patterns. Promote development of 
efficient land use patterns to allow continued quality and 
efficiency of water systems. Discourage the extension of water 
service into areas that are not most suitable for development. 
Water and sewer services already exist in this area, with 
sufficient capacity for the proposed development.

• Policy 3.3.2 Focused Development. In order to maintain 
Graham’s affordability and promote growth, the city will 
facilitate smart growth development by promoting infill 
development and focused, walkable, and mixed use built 
environments. 

• Policy 5.1.1 Housing Variety. Encourage a mix of housing types 
within Graham to increase choice. These can include single 
family dwellings units, multifamily dwelling units, small units, 
pre-fabricated homes, co-housing and clustered housing. 

• Policy 5.2.1: Diverse Neighborhood. Encourage a mix of housing 
types within Graham, including detached, duplex, multifamily, 
townhomes, and live-work units.

Staff Recommendation 
Based on the Graham 2035 Comprehensive Plan and the City of Graham Development Ordinance, staff 
recommends approval of the rezoning per Applicable Policies above. 

Planning Board Recommendation: 

Planning Type 
Neighborhoods 

Development Type 
Suburban Residential

The term neighborhood refers to 
the idea of a compact, walkable, 
diverse, and connected 
community. As the building blocks 
of City urban fabric, neighborhoods 
should be organized around small-
scale activity centers that provide 
civic and commercial functions 
within a five to ten-minute walk for 
residents to meet their daily needs. 

Neighborhoods should be well 
connected internally and externally 
for bicyclists, pedestrians, and 
commuters. Small blocks and high 
connectivity ratios should be 
established and maintained both 
within and between 
neighborhoods.  

Appropriate Density 
3-6 dwelling units per acre



CONCRETE WASHOUT

1A WENDY CT
GREENSBORO, NC 27409

Tel: 336.294.9394
CERTIFICATE #P-0826

www.greenmountainengineers.com

GREEN
MOUNTAIN

ENGINEERING, PLLC

MAJOR SUBDIVISION

C-2.00

PHASE-3

PHASE-2

PHASE-I

L
a
cy

 F
a
rm

s
(f

o
rm

er
ly

 C
o
lo

n
ia

l 
H

ei
g

h
ts

)
1

9
5

8
  

L
a
cy

 H
o
lt

 R
d

G
ra

h
a
m

, 
 N

C
 2

7
2

5
3

ST
A

T
E
: 
N

O
R

T
H

 C
A

R
O

L
IN

A

C
O

U
N

T
Y

: 
A

L
A

M
A

N
C

E

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
IT

Y
: 
G

R
A

H
A

M

T
O

W
N

SH
IP

: 
G

R
A

H
A

M

PRELIMINARY PLAT

CALL 811
BEFORE YOU DIG !

·

·

·

·

·

·

·
·
·

·
·

·

FINAL DRAWING
NOT RELEASED FOR

CONSTRUCTION

PHASE-2

·

·

·

0' 100' 200'50'

SCALE: 1" = 100'

-

1

2

1
2

REMOVE OPEN SPACE,
ADD LOTS (117 & 125)

REMOVE TONEWOOD TIE-IN

3 CONSOLIDATE MAIL KIOSKS TO
ONLY ONE AT ENTRANCE

3

3

2023 RE-ZONIG
REQUESTED CHANGES

3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCM-"A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV: 584.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"EIP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
34"EIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
34"EIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"EIP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
34"EIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SSMH TOP: 591.57 INV: 583.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE-I PHASE-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE-2 PHASE-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCM-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
34"PTOP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"EIR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
34"EIP EIP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"EIP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 "EIP12"EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
34"EIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"EIP DISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"PTOP DISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIP IN ROCK PILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"EIP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SSMH-A TOP: 536.93 INV IN N:517.98 INV IN W:518.00 INV OUT E: 517.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE-I PHASE-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE-1  PHASE-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GRAHAM UNINCORPORATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GRAHAM UNINCORPORATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNINCORPORATED CITY OF GRAHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GRAHAM UNINCORPORATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GRAHAM UNINCORPORATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNINCORPORATED CITY OF GRAHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNINCORPORATED CITY OF GRAHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ASPHALT  DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" DIWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WET-RETENTION  POND-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SAN SWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 8" WTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV:521.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV:524.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 48"RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CI TOP:579.32 OUT:576.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 24"FES IN:579.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 24"FES OUT:573.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GRATE INLET TOP:578.47 IN (NW):574.42 IN (SW):574.62 OUT (NE):574.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX CI TOP: 568.66 INV. OUT: 565.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SSMH TOP: 569.79 INV. OUT: 562.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE  EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE  EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE  EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE  EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE  EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE  EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE  EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE  EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE  EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE  EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM DRAINAGE  EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' PERMANENT DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NICKS JOSEPH FREEMAN NICKS SYLVIA J PARCEL ID: 131131 DB/DP: 441/395  GRAHAM ETJ ZONING: R-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNCIL CREEK (FUTURE DEVELOPMENT) KEYSTONE GROUP INC PARCEL ID: 131214 DB/DP: 1228/315

AutoCAD SHX Text
NICKS JEFFREY L & PATTI D PARCEL ID: 130970 DB/DP: 1737/201 GRAHAM ETJ ZONING: R-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLINS JAMES C ROLLINS ANDREA E PARCEL ID: 130969 DB/DP: 2729/0903 CITY of GRAHAM ZONING: R-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLS ISHAMELL B JR MILLS DELORIS PARCEL ID: 130964 DB/DP: 314/407 ZONED: R-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLS I B JR PARCEL ID: 130962 DB/DP: 2878/0244 ZONING: R-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
DILLON LAUREN C & STETSON J BREWER PARCEL ID: 130968 DB/DP:  2509/591 2509/591 ZONING: C-MXR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYES INGA HAAS PARCEL ID: 130995 DB/DP: 2964/0841 ZONING:C-MXR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCEPT BUILDERS INC PARCEL ID: 130989 DB/DP: 2369/230 ZONING: R-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y SUOM BOUNKRONG BYA YUER H PARCEL ID: 130996 DB/DP: 2823/0354 ZONING: C-MXR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHAM KHANH DUY PARCEL ID: 130997 DB/DP: 3395/0706 ZONING: C-MXP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASHION JANICE HOLT PARCEL ID: 131132 DB/DP: 3909/0822 GRAHAHM ETJ ZONING: R-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
MCKINNEY MARK W MCKINNEY LINDSEY M AKA LINDSAY PARCEL ID: 131136 DB/DP: 3408/0117

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL SHEILA ETAL PARCEL ID: 131228 DB/DP: 3694/0495

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALTON CLARENCE H WALTON CATHERINE PARCEL ID: 131231 DB/DP: 1238/224

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERMEL SEAN PATRICK BERMEL KESHIA LEIGH PARCEL ID: 131232 DB/DP: 3272/0972

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEBB MEGAN DAWN PARCEL ID: 131262 DB/DP: 2133 687

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYLE TRAVIS W LYLE CHRISTY J PARCEL ID: 131263 DB/DP: 2768/0125

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIRE MASON GEORGE PARCEL ID: 131268 DB/DP: 3390/0483

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPLE PATRICIA J PARCEL ID: 131272 DB/DP: 1063 530

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEMAN CARL W JR PARCEL ID: 131366 DB/DP: 3600/0826

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMITH TERRY MICHAEL SMITH ERIN DALTON PARCEL ID: 131344 DB/DP: 3835/0606

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMITH TERRY MICHAEL SMITH ERIN DALTON PARCEL ID: 131345 DB/DP: 3835/0606

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREECH JEANNA M PARCEL ID: 131346 DB/DP: 3395/0928

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEAL KEVIN W                        & BILLIE JO PARCEL ID: 131350 DB/DP: 1082/132

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURTIS GEORGE C  & DEMETRICE P PARCEL ID: 131349 DB/DP: 939/71

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOSTER EARL D      & CAMERON J PARCEL ID: 131353 DB/DP: 1019/146

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUGG DORIS C PARCEL ID: 131354 DB/DP: 885/73

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARTER PAMELA MOORE PARCEL ID: 131348 DB/DP: 1041/60

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANEY LENORE NEWINS PARCEL ID: 131343 DB/DP: 2117/0323

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYNCH JUSTIN K LYNCH KRISTY S PARCEL ID: 131341 DB/DP: 2690/0946

AutoCAD SHX Text
KREIDER KEVIN P   & CINDY L PARCEL ID: 131340 DB/DP: 1860/903

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORRISON HARRY KENDALL JR & YV PARCEL ID: 131233 DB/DP: 1076/87

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILES APOLONIA RUIZ PARCEL ID: 131221 DB/DP: 1067/0811

AutoCAD SHX Text
GONZALEZ CLAUDIA YANET S ETAL PARCEL ID: 131219 DB/DP: 3946/0512

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOWDEN JEFFREY O SR PARCEL ID: 131216 DB/DP: 1367/3251

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVANS CHRISTOPHER E & MARKETA PARCEL ID: 131225 DB/DP: 2351/778

AutoCAD SHX Text
LASZTOCZI CSABA LASZTOCZI ANA PARCEL ID: 131229 DB/DP: 3363/0987

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEMAN CARL W JR PARCEL ID: 131342 DB/DP: 3600/0826

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULLENS DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACKENNA DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WENDY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATALIE DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCKWOOD DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LACY HOLT RD.  2317 S.R. 60' PUBLIC R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY  EASEMENT TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5',  TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5' TYPICAL VARIES-SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED  SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" PER FT.,TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" PER FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" PER FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFILE GRADE REFERENCE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" ROLLED  CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY  EASEMENT TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5' TYPICAL VARIES-SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
27' B-B (SEE PLAN FOR ROAD DIMENSIONS) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' R/W 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESIDENTIAL - MEDIUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.25" SF9.5B SURFACE COURSE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" COMPACTED ABC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5',  TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" S9.5C (BINDER COURSE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'  GREEN ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD CROSS SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRAIN CLASSIFICATION: LEVEL-NATURAL SLOPE RANGE of 0% to 8% 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLONIAL HEIGHTS CT. 50' PUBLIC R.O.W

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLONIAL HEIGHTS CT. 50' PUBLIC R.O.W

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLONIAL HEIGHTS CT. 50' PUBLIC R.O.W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULLENS DR. 50' PUBLIC R.O.W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULLENS DR. 50' PUBLIC R.O.W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULLENS DR. 50' PUBLIC R.O.W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHER DR. 50' PUBLIC R.O.W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHER DR. 50' PUBLIC R.O.W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHER DR. 50' PUBLIC R.O.W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHER DR. 50' PUBLIC R.O.W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WENDY DR. 42' PUBLIC R.O.W ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMPTON DR.  50' PUBLIC R.O.W

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMPTON DR.  50' PUBLIC R.O.W

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMPTON DR.  50' PUBLIC R.O.W

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION OPEN SPACE "A" AREA = ±13.4 Acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL LOT LAYOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' REAR SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' FRONT SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' MIN. SIDE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' MIN. SIDE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL BUILDING ENVELOPE*

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  1. BUILDING ENVELOPE DIMENSIONS WILL VARY BUILDING ENVELOPE DIMENSIONS WILL VARY WITH RESIDENCE AND LOT WIDTH. 2. FRONT SETBACK MAY EXTEND BEYOND THE FRONT SETBACK MAY EXTEND BEYOND THE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS, DEPENDING ON LOT GRADE AND BUILDER/OWNER PREFERENCE. 3. MOST LOTS WILL HAVE FRONT-LOADING MOST LOTS WILL HAVE FRONT-LOADING GARAGES, SOME LOTS MAY HAVE SIDE-LOADING GARAGES WHERE PHYSICAL CONSTRAINTS ALLOW. 4. IMPERVIOUS SURFACE ALLOCATION/LOT IMPERVIOUS SURFACE ALLOCATION/LOT 4,000 SF. THIS 4,000 SF SHALL INCLUDE ALL IMPERVIOUS SURFACE ON THE LOT AND THE PORTION OF THE DRIVEWAY SERVING THE LOT THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN THE PUBLIC ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY. 5. IF AT ANY TIME A PARCEL EXCEEDS 4,000 IF AT ANY TIME A PARCEL EXCEEDS 4,000 SF of IMPERVIOUS SURFACE AREA, THE AMOUNT EXCEEDING 4,000 SF MUST BE REMOVED TO FALL BACK INTO CONFORMANCE. 6. IF A STANDARD CATCH BASIN MUST BE IF A STANDARD CATCH BASIN MUST BE CONVERTED TO DROP INLET DUE TO DRIVEWAY CONFLICT A NEENAH FOUNDARY R-3501-R SHALL BE USED. APPROVAL FROM THE PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR SHALL BE OBTAINED BEFORE ANY CHANGES WITHIN THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY  EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' CONCRETE SIDEWALK (WHERE SHOWN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
RW

AutoCAD SHX Text
RW

AutoCAD SHX Text
RW

AutoCAD SHX Text
RW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LeoTerra Development, Inc. CONTACT:Clay Mize 110 SHIELDS PARK DR., SUITE A KERNERSVILLE, NC 27410 EMAIL:clay.mize@leoterradevelopment.com Phone: (M) 336-671-1858        (O) 336-279-7280

AutoCAD SHX Text
**

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOMEOWNER'S  ASSOCIATION OPEN SPACE "E" AREA = 2.3± Acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOMEOWNER'S  ASSOCIATION OPEN SPACE "C" AREA = 0.9± Acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOMEOWNER'S  ASSOCIATION OPEN SPACE "E" AREA = 2.3± Acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY: VCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2023.06.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
22-014

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY: CFR/VCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL ID:  175818 & 175819

AutoCAD SHX Text
DARRELL DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK DR. 50' PUBLIC R.O.W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING:R-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING:R-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING:R-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULLENS DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACKENNA DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WENDY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATALIE DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ERIC DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCKWOOD DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DARRELL DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TONEWOOD DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPLICANT/DEVELOPER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' STREET YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' STREET YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' STREET YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' EVERGREEN SCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' EVERGREEN SCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' EVERGREEN SCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' EVERGREEN SCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' EVERGREEN SCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' EVERGREEN SCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' EVERGREEN SCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' EVERGREEN SCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' STREET YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL INFORMATION PARCEL ID: 175818 & 175819 PARCEL ADDRESS: 1958 Lacy Holt Rd. Graham, NC 27253  DEED BOOK/PAGE:4177/0557    4177/0554                 4177/0563                     4177/0560 PLAT BOOK/PAGE: 080/ 0211 RECORDED ACREAGE: 57.3± ACAREA WITHIN NCDOT R/W: 0.7± ACCURRENT ZONING: C-R    CURRENT LAND USE: VACANT  PROPOSED LAND USE: SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL  EXISTING NUMBER OF LOTS: 2 PROPOSED NUMBER OF LOTS: 190   DENSITY: 101/57.3 =3.32 DU/ACRE(DU = DWELLING UNITS) OWNER INFORMATION LEOTERRA GRAHAM, LLC 110-A SHIELDS PARK DR. KERNERSVILLE, NC 27284 CONTACT: DANE W. EPLING SURVEY INFORMATION  BOUNDARY & TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY PROVIDED BY: GREEN MOUNTAIN : GREEN MOUNTAIN ENGINEERING, PLLC.  DEVELOPMENT REQUIREMENT (C-R) CONDITIONAL-REZONING MINIMUM LOT SIZE: 6,000 SF STREET (FRONT) SETBACK: 20' STREET (SIDE) SETBACK: 10' SIDE SETBACK: 5' REAR SETBACK: 15' WATERSHED DESIGNATED WATERSHED:  JORDAN LAKE SURFACE WATER CLASSIFICATIONS STREAM NAME:LITTLE ALAMANCE CREEK DESCRIPTION:FROM SOURCE TO BIG FROM SOURCE TO BIG ALAMANCE CREEK RIVER BASIN:LITTLE ALAMANCE CREEK   FLOODPLAIN PROJECT SITE IS NOT LOCATED WITH IN A FLOODPLAIN PER FLOOD MAP 3710887200K, 3710887300K. DISTURBED AREA: PHASE-I: 23.0± AcresSOIL TYPE CnB2-Cullen clay loam, 2-6% slopes, -Cullen clay loam, 2-6% slopes, Cullen clay loam, 2-6% slopes, moderately eroded EnB-Enon sandy loam, 2-6% slopes, -Enon sandy loam, 2-6% slopes, moderately eroded EnD-Enon sandy loam, 10-15% slopes -Enon sandy loam, 10-15% slopes IrC-Iredell Loam, 6-10% slopes -Iredell Loam, 6-10% slopes RxE-Rowan-Poindexter complex, 15-45% slopes, -Rowan-Poindexter complex, 15-45% slopes, Rowan-Poindexter complex, 15-45% slopes, occasionally flooded Ud-Udorthents, loamy 0-25% slopes -Udorthents, loamy 0-25% slopes BUILT UPON AREA (BUA) PHASE-1 EXISTING:0.0AC PHASE-2 PROPOSED PHASE-3 PROPOSED PROPOSED REFER TO BUILT UPON AREA DATA TABLE ON COVER SHEET FOR BUA PER PHASE. OPEN SPACE TOTAL REQUIRED:10.0  AC 10.0± AC TOTAL PROVIDED:17.8  AC 17.8± AC REFER TO OPEN SPACE CHART ON COVER SHEET.  INFRASTRUCTURE PHASE-III:      STREETS:1,817± LFSIDEWALK:1,745± LFSANITARY SEWER:3,465± LFDOMESTIC WATER:3,290± LFSTORM SEWER:4,145± LF*REFER TO PLANS FOR SIZE & MATERIAL. PHASE-II:      STREETS:2,490± LFSIDEWALK:2,295± LFSANITARY SEWER:3,465± LFDOMESTIC WATER:3,290± LFSTORM SEWER:4,145± LF*REFER TO PLANS FOR SIZE & MATERIAL. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 2000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NC GRID

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GRAHAM UNINCORPORATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GRAHAM UNINCORPORATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNINCORPORATED CITY OF GRAHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GRAHAM UNINCORPORATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GRAHAM UNINCORPORATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONROE HOLT RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DARRELL DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROGERS RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCKWOOD DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LACY HOLT RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DARRELL DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LACY HOLT RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONROE HOLT RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TREELINE (PH-I)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TREELINE (PH-I)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE STANDARDS PER UDO SECTION 10.249.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACES CALCULATIONS: R-9 MIN. LOT AREA = 9,000 SF  OPEN SPACE REQUIRED = 434,491± SF (9.97± AC)OPEN SPACE PROVIDED = 749,0701± SF (17.2± AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT AREA (SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S. REQUIRED (SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
126

AutoCAD SHX Text
127

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
129

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
131

AutoCAD SHX Text
132

AutoCAD SHX Text
133

AutoCAD SHX Text
134

AutoCAD SHX Text
135

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
137

AutoCAD SHX Text
138

AutoCAD SHX Text
139

AutoCAD SHX Text
140

AutoCAD SHX Text
141

AutoCAD SHX Text
142

AutoCAD SHX Text
143

AutoCAD SHX Text
144

AutoCAD SHX Text
145

AutoCAD SHX Text
146

AutoCAD SHX Text
147

AutoCAD SHX Text
148

AutoCAD SHX Text
149

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
151

AutoCAD SHX Text
152

AutoCAD SHX Text
153

AutoCAD SHX Text
154

AutoCAD SHX Text
155

AutoCAD SHX Text
156

AutoCAD SHX Text
157

AutoCAD SHX Text
158

AutoCAD SHX Text
159

AutoCAD SHX Text
160

AutoCAD SHX Text
161

AutoCAD SHX Text
162

AutoCAD SHX Text
163

AutoCAD SHX Text
164

AutoCAD SHX Text
165

AutoCAD SHX Text
166

AutoCAD SHX Text
167

AutoCAD SHX Text
168

AutoCAD SHX Text
169

AutoCAD SHX Text
170

AutoCAD SHX Text
171

AutoCAD SHX Text
172

AutoCAD SHX Text
173

AutoCAD SHX Text
174

AutoCAD SHX Text
175

AutoCAD SHX Text
176

AutoCAD SHX Text
177

AutoCAD SHX Text
178

AutoCAD SHX Text
179

AutoCAD SHX Text
180

AutoCAD SHX Text
181

AutoCAD SHX Text
182

AutoCAD SHX Text
183

AutoCAD SHX Text
184

AutoCAD SHX Text
185

AutoCAD SHX Text
186

AutoCAD SHX Text
187

AutoCAD SHX Text
188

AutoCAD SHX Text
189

AutoCAD SHX Text
190

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT AREA (SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S. REQUIRED (SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT AREA (SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S. REQUIRED (SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT AREA (SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S. REQUIRED (SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT AREA (SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S. REQUIRED (SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT AREA (SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S. REQUIRED (SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT AREA (SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S. REQUIRED (SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT AREA (SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S. REQUIRED (SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
The amount of usable open space that must be set aside shall be determined by: (1) Subtracting from the      standard square footage     requirement set forth in     Section 10.245 the amount     of square footage of each     lot that is smaller than     that standard. (2) Adding together the results obtained in (1) for each lot.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,033

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,967

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,051

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,949

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,484

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,516

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,200

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,800

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,395

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,605

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,938

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,062

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,009

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,991

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,070

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,930

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,721

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,279

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,361

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,639

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,841

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,159

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,841

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,159

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,841

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,159

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,515

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,485

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,299

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,701

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,100

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,900

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,906

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,094

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,975

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,025

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,977

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,023

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,909

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,091

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,520

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,480

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,184

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,816

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,496

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,504

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,241

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,759

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,841

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,159

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,841

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,159

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,840

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,160

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,360

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,640

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,721

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,279

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,032

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,968

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,032

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,968

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,612

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,388

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,612

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,388

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,032

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,968

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,898

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,244

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,756

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,940

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,155

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,845

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,960

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,040

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,961

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,039

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,458

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,542

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,986

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,014

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,241

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,759

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,241

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,759

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,240

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,760

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,241

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,759

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,241

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,759

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,241

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,759

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,241

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,759

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,137

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,863

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,033

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,967

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,033

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,967

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,033

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,967

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,628

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,372

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,340

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,660

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,340

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,660

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,334

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,666

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,328

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,672

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,322

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,678

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,316

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,684

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,310

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,690

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,304

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,696

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,298

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,702

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,293

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,707

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,287

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,713

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,281

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,719

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,105

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,895

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,230

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,770

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,735

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,265

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,308

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,692

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,983

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,017

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,308

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,692

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,355

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,645

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,480

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,520

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,480

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,520

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,480

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,520

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,900

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,100

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,499

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,501

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,090

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,910

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,498

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,502

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,295

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,705

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,424

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,576

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,969

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,031

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,576

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,424

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,240

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,760

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,198

AutoCAD SHX Text
802

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,938

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,062

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,333

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,667

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,872

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,128

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,624

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,376

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,403

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,597

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,790

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,210

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,605

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,395

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,130

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,870

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,135

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,865

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,140

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,860

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,145

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,855

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,150

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,850

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,155

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,845

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,900

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,100

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,206

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,794

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,295

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,705

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,549

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,241

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,759

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,240

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,760

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,240

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,760

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,241

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,759

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,240

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,760

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,240

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,760

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,240

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,760

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,219

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,781

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,528

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,472

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,924

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,076

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,620

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,380

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,985

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,457

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,543

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,345

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,655

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,204

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,796

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,794

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,206

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,562

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,438

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,103

AutoCAD SHX Text
897

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,549

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,451

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,995

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,005

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,160

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,840

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,063

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,937

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,086

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,914

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,047

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,953

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,690

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,310

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,336

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,664

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,145

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,855

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,120

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,880

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,096

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,904

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,182

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,818

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,746

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,254

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,600

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,400

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,603

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,397

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,596

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,404

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,470

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,530

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,464

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,536

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,468

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,532

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,189

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,811

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,783

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,217

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,570

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,430

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,434

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,566

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,438

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,562

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,432

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,568

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,425

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,575

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,419

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,581

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,412

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,588

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,594

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,399

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,601

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,393

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,607

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,386

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,614

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,380

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,620

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,811

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,189

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,917

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,083

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,973

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,027

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,849

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,151

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,675

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,325

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,132

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,868

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,132

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,868

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,132

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,868

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,132

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,868

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,132

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,868

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,132

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,868

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,791

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,209

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,635

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,635

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,635

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,635

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,635

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,474

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,257

AutoCAD SHX Text
743

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,699

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,301

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,007

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,993

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,007

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,993

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,007

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,993

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,007

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,993

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,007

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,993

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,007

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,993

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,007

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,993

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,003

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,997

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,039

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,961

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,066

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,934

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,041

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,959

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,095

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,905

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,148

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,852

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,127

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,873

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,044

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,956

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,532

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,468

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL SITE NOTES: 1. PRELIMINARY PLAT IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE DURING PRELIMINARY PLAT IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE DURING CONSTRUCTION DESIGN & DEVELOPMENT.  2. ALL DIMENSIONS TO THE BACK OF CURB (BC), UNLESS ALL DIMENSIONS TO THE BACK OF CURB (BC), UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED. 3. ALL CONSTRUCTION TO COMPLY WITH CITY OF GRAHAM ALL CONSTRUCTION TO COMPLY WITH CITY OF GRAHAM AND/OR NCDOT STANDARD DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS. 4. ALL STREETS SHALL HAVE A SPEED LIMIT OF 25 MPH. ALL STREETS SHALL HAVE A SPEED LIMIT OF 25 MPH. 5. ALL INTERSECTIONS WILL BE ALL WAY STOP. ALL INTERSECTIONS WILL BE ALL WAY STOP. 6. WATER METERS, VALVES AND CLEANOUTS MAY NOT TO BE WATER METERS, VALVES AND CLEANOUTS MAY NOT TO BE LOCATED IN SIDEWALK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM WATER BLANKET EASEMENT NOTE: DEVELOPER hereby grants and conveys to the CITY OF GRAHAM or other CITY OF GRAHAM or other  or other appropriate government authority having jurisdiction for watershed protection, a non-exclusive blanket easement over and upon those exclusive blanket easement over and upon those portions of the PROPERTY necessary to complete the construction of, inspect, or to maintain, the STORMWATER CONTROL STRUCTURE in the event the DEVELOPER for any reason fails to complete or maintain the STORMWATER CONTROL STRUCTURE as required hereunder.  This easement shall expire upon the removal of the STORMWATER CONTROL STRUCTURE in accordance with applicable law, the Permit and approved plans and the inspection and approval of the same by the Stormwater Administrator. TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the foregoing rights and easements unto the CITY OF GRAHAM or other appropriate governmental CITY OF GRAHAM or other appropriate governmental  or other appropriate governmental authority having jurisdiction for watershed protection, said easement to run with the Property and bind the DEVELOPER, its successors and assigns.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NC GRID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 1 PLAT RECOREDED PB 83, PG 250

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANNEXATION PLAT REFERENCE: PB 82, PG 496

AutoCAD SHX Text
(REVISION TO PREVIOUSLY APROVED PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TONEWOOD DR. 50' PUBLIC R.O.W



S
S

S

S

S

S

S

C
O

U
N

C
I
L
 
R

D

5
0
'
 
P

U
B

L
I
C

C

R

E

E

K

 

R

I

D

G

E

 

R

D

5

0

' 

P

U

B

L

I

C

C

R

E

E

K

 

R

I

D

G

E

 

R

D

5

0

' 

P

U

B

L

I

C

C

O

U

N

C

I

L

 

R

D

5

0

' 

P

U

B

L

I

C

C

H

E

S

A

P

E

A

K

E

 C

T

5

0

' 

P

U

B

L

IC

T

H

A

M

E

S

 C

T

5

0

' 

P

U

B

L

IC

D

A

R

R

E

L

L

 D

R

50' P

U

B

LIC

S

S

1" = 100'

C-1.00

PRELIMINARY PLAT

MAJOR SUBDIVISION:

CALL 811

BEFORE YOU DIG !

PRELIMINARY

PLAN

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

7A WENDY CT

GREENSBORO, NC 27409

Tel: 336.294.9394

CERTIFICATE #P-0826

www.greenmountainengineers.com

GREEN

MOUNTAIN

ENGINEERING, PLLC

0' 100' 200'50'

SCALE: 1" = 100'

·

·

·

·

·
·
·
·
·

·
·

·

·

·

·

C
o
lo

n
ia

l 
H

ei
g
h

ts
0

 L
a
cy

 H
o
lt

 R
d

G
ra

h
a
m

, 
N

C
 2

7
2

5
3

ST
A

T
E
: 
N

O
R

T
H

 C
A

R
O

L
IN

A

C
O

U
N

T
Y

: 
A

L
A

M
A

N
C

E

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
IT

Y
: 
G

R
A

H
A

M

T
O

W
N

SH
IP

: 
G

R
A

H
A

M

-

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' STREET YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' SREET YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' STREET YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCM-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCM-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCM-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SAN SWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' EVERGREEN SCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' EVERGREEN SCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' EVERGREEN SCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' EVERGREEN SCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' EVERGREEN SCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' EVERGREEN SCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' EVERGREEN SCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' EVERGREEN SCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV: 590.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV: 588.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV: 584.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TI TOP: 587.99 INV: 583.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SSMH TOP: 537.20 INV: 518.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SSMH TOP: 591.43 INV: 581.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TI TOP: 591.76 INV: 588.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"EIP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
34"EIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SSMH TOP: 537.20 INV: 518.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
34"EIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"EIP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
34"EIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SSMH TOP: 537.20 INV: 518.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SSMH TOP: 591.57 INV: 583.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
34"EIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE-I PHASE-II

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE-I PHASE-II

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE-I PHASE-II

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE-II PHASE-III

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE-II PHASE-III

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCM-D

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GRAHAM UNINCORPORATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GRAHAM UNINCORPORATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNINCORPORATED CITY OF GRAHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GRAHAM UNINCORPORATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GRAHAM UNINCORPORATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNINCORPORATED CITY OF GRAHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNINCORPORATED CITY OF GRAHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONROE HOLT RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCKWOOD RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LACY HOLT RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RODGERS RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' STREET YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' SREET YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' STREET YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCM-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCM-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCM-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
WET RETENTION POND SA REQUIRED:27,421± SFSA PROVIDED:27,490± SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SAN SWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX STRM SEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 30" STRM SEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX Y.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULLENS DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACKENNA DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WENDY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATALIE DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ERIC DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCKWOOD DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DARRELL DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TONEWOOD DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' EVERGREEN SCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' EVERGREEN SCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' EVERGREEN SCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' EVERGREEN SCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' EVERGREEN SCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' EVERGREEN SCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' EVERGREEN SCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' EVERGREEN SCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SSMH TOP: 537.20 INV: 518.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SSMH TOP: 591.43 INV: 581.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SSMH TOP: 537.20 INV: 518.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SSMH TOP: 537.20 INV: 518.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SSMH TOP: 591.57 INV: 583.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCM-D

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GRAHAM UNINCORPORATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GRAHAM UNINCORPORATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNINCORPORATED CITY OF GRAHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GRAHAM UNINCORPORATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GRAHAM UNINCORPORATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNINCORPORATED CITY OF GRAHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNINCORPORATED CITY OF GRAHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERALL SITE & UTILITIES LAYOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY: VCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2020-11-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-049

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY: DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE AREA: 57.29%%P ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL ID:  175818 & 175819

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPLICANT/DEVELOPER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 2000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL INFORMATION: PARCEL ID: 175818  175819 PARCEL ADDRESS: Lacy Holt Rd.                              DEED BOOK/PAGE:  3909/ 0828    3909/ 0819 PLAT BOOK/PAGE: 080/ 0211 RECORDED ACREAGE: 57.29± ACCURRENT ZONING:R-18    PROPOSED ZONING:C-R CURRENT LAND USE: GENERAL FARM  PROPOSED LAND USE: SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL  CURRENT NUMBER OF LOTS: 2 PROPOSED NUMBER OF LOTS: 193   DENSITY: 193/57.29 = 3.37 DU/ACRE (DU = DWELLING UNITS) OWNER INFORMATION: PEGGY HOLT KENDRICK (LOT 2:175818) 453 NORTHWEST EMERALD LAKES DR LAKE CITY, FL 32055      DAVID ALAN HOLT (LOT 3: 175819) 1246 MONROE HOLT RD.  BURLINGTON, NC 27215               SURVEY INFORMATION:  BOUNDARY OR TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY TO BE PERFORMED A BY GME.  DEVELOPMENT REQUIREMENT (C-R) : MINIMUM LOT SIZE: 6,000 SF STREET (FRONT) SETBACK: 20' STREET (SIDE) SETBACK: 10' SIDE SETBACK: 5' REAR SETBACK: 15' WATERSHED: DESIGNATED WATERSHED: JORDAN LAKE   BUILT UPON AREA: LOTS: 4,000 SF / LOT (4,000*193=772,000± SF)ROADWAY: 223,421± SFSIDEWALKS: 29,150± SFTOTAL: 1,024,571± SF (23.5± AC)PRECENTAGE of BUA: 41.1% SURFACE WATER CLASSIFICATIONS: STREAM NAME: LITTLE ALAMANCE CREEK DESCRIPTION: FROM SOURCE TO BIG ALAMANCE CREEK RIVER BASIN: LITTLE ALAMANCE CREEK     (GANT LAKE, MAYS LAKE) INFRASTRUCTURE: STREETS:7,490± LFSIDEWALK:6,655± LFSEWER:PUBLIC CITY OF GRAHAM WATER:PUBLIC CITY OF GRAHAM FLOODPLAIN: PROJECT SITE IS NOT LOCATED WITH IN A FLOODPLAIN PER FLOOD MAP 3710887200K, 3710887300K.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE STANDARDS PER UDO SECTION 10.249.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACES CALCULATIONS: R-9 MIN. LOT AREA = 9,000 SF  OPEN SPACE REQUIRED = 451,881± SF (10.4± AC)OPEN SPACE PROVIDED = 749,0701± SF (17.2± AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT AREA (SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S. REQUIRED (SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
126

AutoCAD SHX Text
127

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
129

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
131

AutoCAD SHX Text
132

AutoCAD SHX Text
133

AutoCAD SHX Text
134

AutoCAD SHX Text
135

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
137

AutoCAD SHX Text
138

AutoCAD SHX Text
139

AutoCAD SHX Text
140

AutoCAD SHX Text
141

AutoCAD SHX Text
142

AutoCAD SHX Text
143

AutoCAD SHX Text
144

AutoCAD SHX Text
145

AutoCAD SHX Text
146

AutoCAD SHX Text
147

AutoCAD SHX Text
148

AutoCAD SHX Text
149

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
151

AutoCAD SHX Text
152

AutoCAD SHX Text
153

AutoCAD SHX Text
154

AutoCAD SHX Text
155

AutoCAD SHX Text
156

AutoCAD SHX Text
157

AutoCAD SHX Text
158

AutoCAD SHX Text
159

AutoCAD SHX Text
160

AutoCAD SHX Text
161

AutoCAD SHX Text
162

AutoCAD SHX Text
163

AutoCAD SHX Text
164

AutoCAD SHX Text
165

AutoCAD SHX Text
166

AutoCAD SHX Text
167

AutoCAD SHX Text
168

AutoCAD SHX Text
169

AutoCAD SHX Text
170

AutoCAD SHX Text
171

AutoCAD SHX Text
172

AutoCAD SHX Text
173

AutoCAD SHX Text
174

AutoCAD SHX Text
175

AutoCAD SHX Text
176

AutoCAD SHX Text
177

AutoCAD SHX Text
178

AutoCAD SHX Text
179

AutoCAD SHX Text
180

AutoCAD SHX Text
181

AutoCAD SHX Text
182

AutoCAD SHX Text
183

AutoCAD SHX Text
184

AutoCAD SHX Text
185

AutoCAD SHX Text
186

AutoCAD SHX Text
187

AutoCAD SHX Text
188

AutoCAD SHX Text
189

AutoCAD SHX Text
190

AutoCAD SHX Text
191

AutoCAD SHX Text
192

AutoCAD SHX Text
193

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT AREA (SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S. REQUIRED (SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT AREA (SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S. REQUIRED (SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT AREA (SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S. REQUIRED (SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT AREA (SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S. REQUIRED (SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT AREA (SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S. REQUIRED (SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT AREA (SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S. REQUIRED (SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT AREA (SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S. REQUIRED (SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
The amount of usable open space that must be set aside shall be determined by: (1) Subtracting from the      standard square footage     requirement set forth in     Section 10.245 the amount     of square footage of each     lot that is smaller than     that standard. (2) Adding together the results obtained in (1) for each lot.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NICKS JOSEPH FREEMAN NICKS SYLVIA J PARCEL ID: 131131 DB/DP: 441/395  GRAHAM ETJ ZONING: R-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNCIL CREEK (FUTURE DEVELOPMENT) KEYSTONE GROUP INC PARCEL ID: 131214 DB/DP: 1228/315

AutoCAD SHX Text
NICKS JEFFREY L & PATTI D PARCEL ID: 130970 DB/DP: 1737/201 GRAHAM ETJ ZONING: R-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLINS JAMES C ROLLINS ANDREA E PARCEL ID: 130969 DB/DP: 2729/0903 GRAHAM ETJ ZONING: R-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLS ISHAMELL B JR MILLS DELORIS PARCEL ID: 130964 DB/DP: 314/407 ZONED: R-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLS I B JR PARCEL ID: 130962 DB/DP: 2878/0244 ZONING: R-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
DILLON LAUREN C & STETSON J BREWER PARCEL ID: 130968 DB/DP:  2509/591 2509/591 ZONING: C-MXR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYES INGA HAAS PARCEL ID: 130995 DB/DP: 2964/0841 ZONING:C-MXR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCEPT BUILDERS INC PARCEL ID: 130989 DB/DP: 2369/230 ZONING: R-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y SUOM BOUNKRONG BYA YUER H PARCEL ID: 130996 DB/DP: 2823/0354 ZONING: C-MXR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHAM KHANH DUY PARCEL ID: 130997 DB/DP: 3395/0706 ZONING: C-MXP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASHION JANICE HOLT PARCEL ID: 131132 DB/DP: 3909/0822 GRAHAHM ETJ ZONING: R-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
MCKINNEY MARK W MCKINNEY LINDSEY M AKA LINDSAY PARCEL ID: 131136 DB/DP: 3408/0117

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL SHEILA ETAL PARCEL ID: 131228 DB/DP: 3694/0495

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALTON CLARENCE H WALTON CATHERINE PARCEL ID: 131231 DB/DP: 1238/224

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERMEL SEAN PATRICK BERMEL KESHIA LEIGH PARCEL ID: 131232 DB/DP: 3272/0972

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEBB MEGAN DAWN PARCEL ID: 131262 DB/DP: 2133 687

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYLE TRAVIS W LYLE CHRISTY J PARCEL ID: 131263 DB/DP: 2768/0125

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIRE MASON GEORGE PARCEL ID: 131268 DB/DP: 3390/0483

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPLE PATRICIA J PARCEL ID: 131272 DB/DP: 1063 530

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEMAN CARL W JR PARCEL ID: 131366 DB/DP: 3600/0826

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMITH TERRY MICHAEL SMITH ERIN DALTON PARCEL ID: 131344 DB/DP: 3835/0606

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMITH TERRY MICHAEL SMITH ERIN DALTON PARCEL ID: 131345 DB/DP: 3835/0606

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREECH JEANNA M PARCEL ID: 131346 DB/DP: 3395/0928

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEAL KEVIN W                        & BILLIE JO PARCEL ID: 131350 DB/DP: 1082/132

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURTIS GEORGE C  & DEMETRICE P PARCEL ID: 131349 DB/DP: 939/71

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOSTER EARL D      & CAMERON J PARCEL ID: 131353 DB/DP: 1019/146

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUGG DORIS C PARCEL ID: 131354 DB/DP: 885/73

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARTER PAMELA MOORE PARCEL ID: 131348 DB/DP: 1041/60

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANEY LENORE NEWINS PARCEL ID: 131343 DB/DP: 2117/0323

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYNCH JUSTIN K LYNCH KRISTY S PARCEL ID: 131341 DB/DP: 2690/0946

AutoCAD SHX Text
KREIDER KEVIN P   & CINDY L PARCEL ID: 131340 DB/DP: 1860/903

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORRISON HARRY KENDALL JR & YV PARCEL ID: 131233 DB/DP: 1076/87

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILES APOLONIA RUIZ PARCEL ID: 131221 DB/DP: 1067/0811

AutoCAD SHX Text
GONZALEZ CLAUDIA YANET S ETAL PARCEL ID: 131219 DB/DP: 3946/0512

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOWDEN JEFFREY O SR PARCEL ID: 131216 DB/DP: 1367/3251

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVANS CHRISTOPHER E & MARKETA PARCEL ID: 131225 DB/DP: 2351/778

AutoCAD SHX Text
LASZTOCZI CSABA LASZTOCZI ANA PARCEL ID: 131229 DB/DP: 3363/0987

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEMAN CARL W JR PARCEL ID: 131342 DB/DP: 3600/0826

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULLENS DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACKENNA DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WENDY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATALIE DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCKWOOD DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DARRELL DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TONEWOOD DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LACY HOLT RD. 2317 S.R. 60' PUBLIC R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY  EASEMENT TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5',  TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5' TYPICAL VARIES-SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED  SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" PER FT.,TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" PER FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" PER FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFILE GRADE REFERENCE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" ROLLED  CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY  EASEMENT TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5' TYPICAL VARIES-SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
27' B-B (SEE PLAN FOR ROAD DIMENSIONS) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' R/W 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESIDENTIAL - MEDIUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" SF9.5A SURFACE COURSE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" COMPACTED ABC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5',  TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" S9.5B (BINDER COURSE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'  GREEN ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD CROSS SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRAIN CLASSIFICATION: LEVEL-NATURAL SLOPE RANGE of 0% to 8% 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL SITE NOTES: 1. PRELIMINARY PLAT IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE DURING PRELIMINARY PLAT IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE DURING CONSTRUCTION DESIGN & DEVELOPMENT.  2. ALL DIMENSIONS TO THE BACK OF CURB (BC), UNLESS ALL DIMENSIONS TO THE BACK OF CURB (BC), UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED. 3. ALL CONSTRUCTION TO COMPLY WITH CITY OF GRAHAM ALL CONSTRUCTION TO COMPLY WITH CITY OF GRAHAM AND/OR NCDOT STANDARD DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS. 4. ALL STREETS SHALL HAVE A SPEED LIMIT OF 25 MPH. ALL STREETS SHALL HAVE A SPEED LIMIT OF 25 MPH. 5. ALL INTERSECTIONS WILL BE ALL WAY STOP. ALL INTERSECTIONS WILL BE ALL WAY STOP. 6. WATER METERS, VALVES AND CLEANOUTS MAY NOT TO BE WATER METERS, VALVES AND CLEANOUTS MAY NOT TO BE LOCATED IN SIDEWALK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLONIAL HEIGHTS CT. 50' PUBLIC R.O.W

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLONIAL HEIGHTS CT. 50' PUBLIC R.O.W

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLONIAL HEIGHTS CT. 50' PUBLIC R.O.W

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLONIAL HEIGHTS CT. 50' PUBLIC R.O.W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TONEWOOD DR.. 50' PUBLIC R.O.W

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD CT. 50' PUBLIC R.O.W

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD CT. 50' PUBLIC R.O.W

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD CT. 50' PUBLIC R.O.W

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD CT. 50' PUBLIC R.O.W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHER DR. 50' PUBLIC R.O.W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHER DR. 50' PUBLIC R.O.W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHER DR. 50' PUBLIC R.O.W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHER DR. 50' PUBLIC R.O.W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WNEDY DR. 42' PUBLIC R.O.W

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMPTON DR.  50' PUBLIC R.O.W

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMPTON DR.  50' PUBLIC R.O.W

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMPTON DR.  50' PUBLIC R.O.W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK CT. 50' PUBLIC R.O.W

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON OPEN SPACE (MAIL KIOSK)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON OPEN SPACE (MAIL KIOSK)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON OPEN SPACE (MAIL KIOSK)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON OPEN SPACE (MAIL KIOSK)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STREAM BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' STREAM BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STREAM BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' STREAM BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' STREAM BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STREAM BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' STREAM BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STREAM BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LeoTerra Development, Inc. CONTACT: Buddy Lyons 110 SHIELDS PARK DR., SUITE A KERNERSVILLE, NC 27410 EMAIL:buddy.lyons@leoterradevelopment.com Phone: (M) 336-671-1858        (O) 336-279-7280

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM WATER BLANKET EASEMENT NOTE: DEVELOPER hereby grants and conveys to the CITY OF GRAHAM or other CITY OF GRAHAM or other  or other appropriate government authority having jurisdiction for watershed protection, a non-exclusive blanket easement over and upon those exclusive blanket easement over and upon those portions of the PROPERTY necessary to complete the construction of, inspect, or to maintain, the STORMWATER CONTROL STRUCTURE in the event the DEVELOPER for any reason fails to complete or maintain the STORMWATER CONTROL STRUCTURE as required hereunder.  This easement shall expire upon the removal of the STORMWATER CONTROL STRUCTURE in accordance with applicable law, the Permit and approved plans and the inspection and approval of the same by the Stormwater Administrator. TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the foregoing rights and easements unto the CITY OF GRAHAM or other appropriate governmental CITY OF GRAHAM or other appropriate governmental  or other appropriate governmental authority having jurisdiction for watershed protection, said easement to run with the Property and bind the DEVELOPER, its successors and assigns.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS-9 TYPICAL LOT LAYOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' REAR SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' FRONT SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' MIN. SIDE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' MIN. SIDE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL BUILDING ENVELOPE*

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  1. BUILDING ENVELOPE DIMENSIONS WILL VARY WITH BUILDING ENVELOPE DIMENSIONS WILL VARY WITH RESIDENCE AND LOT WIDTH (50'x65' SHOWN). 2. FRONT SETBACK MAY EXTEND BEYOND THE FRONT SETBACK MAY EXTEND BEYOND THE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS, DEPENDING ON LOT GRADE AND BUILDER/OWNER PREFERENCE. 3. MOST LOTS WILL HAVE FRONT-LOADING MOST LOTS WILL HAVE FRONT-LOADING GARAGES, SOME LOTS MAY HAVE SIDE-LOADING GARAGES WHERE PHYSICAL CONSTRAINTS ALLOW. 4. IMPERVIOUS SURFACE ALLOCATION/LOT 4,000 SF. IMPERVIOUS SURFACE ALLOCATION/LOT 4,000 SF. THIS 4,000 SF SHALL INCLUDE ALL IMPERVIOUS SURFACE ON THE LOT AND THE PORTION OF THE DRIVEWAY SERVING THE LOT THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN THE PUBLIC ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY. 5. IF AT ANY TIME A PARCEL EXCEEDS 4,000 SF, IF AT ANY TIME A PARCEL EXCEEDS 4,000 SF, IMPERVIOUS AREA MUST BE REMOVED TO FALL BACK INTO CONFORMANCE. 6. IF A STANDARD CATCH BASIN MUST BE IF A STANDARD CATCH BASIN MUST BE CONVERTED TO DROP INLET DUE TO DRIVEWAY CONFLICT A NEENAH FOUNDARY R-3501-R SHALL BE USED. APPROVAL FROM THE PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR SHALL BE OBTAINED BEFORE ANY CHANGES WITHIN THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY  EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' CONCRETE SIDEWALK (WHERE SHOWN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
RW

AutoCAD SHX Text
RW

AutoCAD SHX Text
RW

AutoCAD SHX Text
RW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NC GRID

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING:R-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING:R-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING:R-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,001

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,999

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,923

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,549

AutoCAD SHX Text
451

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,210

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,790

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,246

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,754

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,230

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,770

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,160

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,840

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,897

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,103

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,016

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,984

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,272

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,728

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,135

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,135

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,689

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,311

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,819

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,181

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,538

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,462

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,200

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,800

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,890

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,110

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,044

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,956

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,625

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,375

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,025

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,975

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,025

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,975

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,466

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,534

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,978

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,022

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,336

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,664

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,931

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,069

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,825

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,175

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,188

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,812

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,060

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,863

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,137

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,098

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,902

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,994

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,006

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,815

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,185

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,455

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,545

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,870

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,130

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,584

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,416

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,130

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,870

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,135

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,865

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,140

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,860

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,145

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,855

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,150

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,850

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,155

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,845

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,160

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,840

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,364

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,596

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,053

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,947

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,767

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,233

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,032

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,968

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,426

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,574

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,919

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,081

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,845

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,155

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,552

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,448

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,598

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,402

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,600

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,400

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,600

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,400

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,800

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,200

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,978

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,022

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,034

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,966

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,084

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,063

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,084

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,084

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,084

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,983

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,017

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,470

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,530

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,845

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,155

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,845

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,155

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,845

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,155

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,845

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,155

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,845

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,155

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,845

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,155

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,845

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,155

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,929

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,071

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,630

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,370

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,555

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,445

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,569

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,431

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,609

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,391

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,410

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,590

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,417

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,583

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,423

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,577

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,430

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,570

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,436

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,564

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,443

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,557

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,449

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,551

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,456

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,544

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,462

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,538

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,456

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,544

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,436

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,564

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,683

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,317

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,678

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,322

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,710

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,290

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,703

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,297

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,710

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,290

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,716

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,284

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,723

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,277

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,730

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,270

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,737

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,263

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,673

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,327

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,884

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,116

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,038

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,962

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,044

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,956

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,049

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,951

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,055

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,945

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,060

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,940

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,066

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,934

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,071

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,929

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,076

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,924

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,082

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,918

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,087

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,913

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,139

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,861

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,152

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,848

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,817

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,183

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,803

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,197

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,625

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,375

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,073

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,927

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,112

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,888

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,044

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,956

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,120

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,880

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,104

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,896

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,083

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,917

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,062

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,938

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,041

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,959

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,019

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,981

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,849

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,151

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,874

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,126

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,600

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,400

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,600

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,400

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,595

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,405

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,600

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,400

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,728

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,272

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,733

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,267

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,738

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,262

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,743

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,257

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,748

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,252

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,753

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,247

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,759

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,241

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,763

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,237

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,138

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,862

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,206

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,794

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,303

AutoCAD SHX Text
697

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,462

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,426

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,574

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,707

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,293

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,712

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,288

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,723

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,277

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,316

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,684

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,510

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,490

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,116

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,884

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,568

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,432

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,600

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,400

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,021

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,979


	CR2005 Amendment staff report.pdf
	CR2301 Floor Plans and Elevations.pdf
	CSP.1
	A1.1
	Sheets and Views
	A1.1


	A1.2
	Sheets and Views
	A1.2


	A1.3
	Sheets and Views
	A1.3


	A2.1
	Sheets and Views
	A2.1


	A2.2
	Sheets and Views
	A2.2


	A3.1


	CR2005 Original Approval.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C-1.00-OA-SITE & UTIL





